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Amendment No.1 
Request for Quotation No. UNFPA/SYR/RFQ/RH/01-2022/01  

DEZ Midwifery school desks 
 

 

This amendment has been raised to: 

1) Answer the question raised by several bidders 

2) Amend the Annex 1 (Technical specifications) 

  3) Notify the bidders that the period of receiving clarification is closed. 

 

Question and Answer Sheet 
 

Q1:  the required metal pipes’ measurements are (3X3) cm with thickness (2) mm, can it be 

replaced with 3x2 mm or 4x2? 

A1:  Yes, can be replaced with metal pipe 4x2 cm with thickness 2 mm. 

 

Q2:  The required MDF wood, the thickness of 30 mm, covered with PVC, can it be replaced 

with MDF 21 MM covered with PVC? 

A2:  You can use MDF 21 MM covered with PVC.   

 

Q3:  Do you need to have a box around the writing board and lower shelf? 

A3:  No, it’s not required. 

 

Q4:  Are samples required? 

A4:  No, samples are not required for now. You can submit photos and/or illustrations 

along with your technical offer, although the awarded supplier may be asked to 

provide a sample for review.  

 

Q5:  Do we have to provide other documentations with the bid like commercial registration, 

bank account etc.? 

A5:  All the documents that are mentioned in the RFQ under “Documents to be 

submitted” (Please refer to Request for Quotation page 1&2) are required in which 

a Valid Commercial Registration is included. A letter of bank account is not 

required for now, may be required for the unregistered awarded supplier.            

 

 

END. 
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